

Idaho Lottery Commission Meeting Minutes

Date, Time, and Place

The 270th meeting of the Idaho Lottery Commission took place on Thursday, November 21, 2024, at Idaho Lottery Headquarters, Boise, Idaho and via Zoom.

Attendees:

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Craig Corbett

Commissioner, Sue Kerrick Commissioner, Skip Smyser Commissioner, Joni Stright

Commissioner, Amy Bloem – via Zoom

Lottery Staff Present: Director, Andrew Arulanandam

Deputy Director of Sales, Larry Polowski

Deputy Director of Marketing, Sherie Moody-St. Clair

Director of Lottery Security, Tony Pittz Chief Financial Officer, Ben Klotthor Management Assistant, Gaby Perez

IT System Administrator, Kyle Warner – via Zoom

Others Present: Ryan Belveal, Diamond Game

Jacob Sauer, Division of Financial Management

Brad Surkamer, CLM Steve Poole, Intralot

Phil Reberger, Sullivan Reberger Bobby Lawrence, Eide Bailly

Robin Williams, Pollard Banknote – via Zoom Bob Fisher, Scientific Games – via Zoom Arica Todd, Risch Pisca – via Zoom

1. Meeting Called to Order

Chairman Corbett called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.

2. Approval of the Minutes*

Commissioner Smyser indicated that a correction needed to be made to the motion to adjourn in the meeting minutes from the September 26, 2024 meeting. The correction will be made prior to posting.

Commissioner Smyser moved to approve the minutes from the September 26, 2024, Commission meeting. Commissioner Kerrick seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous for approval.

3. Director Update

2024 Financial Statement/Audit – Eide Bailly Partner, Bobby Lawrence*

Eide Bailly Partner, Bobby Lawrence, reviewed the Financial Audit report with the Commission. He also reviewed the Management's Discussion and Analysis. The report is entered into the minutes as an attachment. He thanked our CFO, Ben Klotthor, for his work on the audit and indicated there are no findings to report.

Commissioner Stright moved to approve the Financial Audit. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kerrick. The vote was unanimous for approval.

NFL Powerball Game

Director Arulanandam touched on the NFL MUSL game that has been discussed in prior meetings. This game is set to be released in September 2025. The Director has been involved in many discussions with other lottery directors and believes it is reasonable and prudent for Idaho to participate.

4. Current Sales Report

Ben Klotthor, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the current sales report as well as the quarterly financial statement and those reports are entered into the minutes as an attachment.

5. Sales Division Update

Deputy Director of Sales, Larry Polowski, updated the Commission on the prize payment card that was discussed and approved in July as a temporary

rule change. He reported that it has been very successful with our Jackson's retailers and hopes we can make this a permanent rule with the legislators in the upcoming session. He also updated the Commission on our fleet vehicles, we now have all Ford Escapes in our fleet, having just sent our last Kia Souls to auction.

7. <u>Marketing Division Update</u> Idaho Lottery Event Vehicle RFB

This item was not reviewed in this meeting as the RFB was not ready.

Bucks for Books Delivery Recap

Deputy Director of Marketing, Sherie Moody-St. Clair, updated the Commission on the success of our Bucks for Books program. There were 17 deliveries, and all were made in the two weeks before Thanksgiving. Sherie showed a video of some of the deliveries and the excitement experienced by school librarians.

8. <u>Security Division Update</u>

Director of Lottery Security, Tony Pittz, updated the Commission on the Liquor Store robberies that happened in our area a few months back. Because they were also stealing Lottery tickets, we were able to find the suspects and they are currently in jail awaiting sentencing. He also stated that the Security Division is updating all Retailer Applications and rechecking their status and credit. They are about 90 percent done with the process. Tony also updated the Commission about an Active Shooter training he provided to Lottery staff that was very successful.

9. Set Future Meeting Date*

The Commission agreed that the next regularly scheduled meeting will be Thursday, January 16, 2025, at 10:00 AM in Boise, Idaho.

Commissioner Smyser moved to approve the date and Commissioner Kerrick seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous for approval.

10. Adjournment

Commissioner Kerrick moved to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Stright and the meeting was adjourned.